

Harrison Ranch Community Development District

Board of Supervisors' Special Meeting May 28, 2020

District Office:
9428 Camden Field Parkway
Riverview, Florida 33578
813-533-2950

www.HarrisonRanchCDD.org

HARRISON RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Harrison Ranch Clubhouse, 5755 Harrison Ranch Boulevard, Parrish, FL 34219

Board of Supervisors Richard Green Chair

Charles Parker Vice Chair

Julianne Giella Assistant Secretary
Jay Morrison Assistant Secretary
Susan Walterick Assistant Secretary

District Manager Justin Croom Rizzetta & Company, Inc.

District Counsel Jere Earlywine Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

Interim Engineer Jeb Mulock ZNS Engineering, LC

All cellular phones must be placed on mute while in the meeting room.

The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make comments on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three (3) minutes to make comments during this time.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at (813) 533-2950. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY), or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop with respect to any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

HARRISON RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DISTRICT OFFICE • 9428 CAMDEN FIELD PKWY • RIVERVIEW, FLORIDA 33578

www.HarrisonRanchCDD.org

Board of Supervisors
Harrison Ranch Community
Development District

May 21, 2020

AGENDA

Dear Board Members:

The special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Harrison Ranch Community Development District will be held on **Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 3:30 PM** to be conducted by means of communications media technology pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, and 20-112 issued by the Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, and April 29, 2020, respectively, and pursuant to Florida Statutes. To access the meeting, please use a telephone to dial 253-215-8782, and enter the ID# 8284309897. If you need assistance participating in the meeting, please contact the District Manager's Office at 813-533-2950. The following is the tentative agenda for the meeting:

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS
- 3. BUSINESS ITEMS
 - **A.** Continued Discussion regarding Amenity Closures and re-openings
 - B. Consideration of Landscape Enhancement Proposals.....Tab 1
- 4. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS
- 5. ADJOURNMENT

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to call us at (813)533-2950.

Sincerely,

Justin Croom

Justin Croom, District Manager